

ABOUT THE PROGRAM: Intellectual property plays an important role in providing a competitive edge to any Institution. The intangible assets like inventions, designs, software, brand name and other creative & innovative ideas are more valuable than physical assets. The RVCE is committed to encourage, protect, manage and commercialize Intellectual Property such as Patent, Copyright, Trademark etc. generated through the Institution. The cell creates conducive environment in the academics for the development of Intellectual Property. Institutions in developed and developing countries across the world are facilitating the protection of the innovative ideas of the inventors through Intellectual Property Rights (IPR). RVCE extends its Support for the need to create awareness about the importance of IPRs as a marketable financial asset and economic tool among the researchers, faculty and students of the Institution.

COURSE CONTENTS

- Imparting the Knowledge in the IPR domain focusing on Patent Searching & Filing.
- Provide the environment for patent searches in the institution
- Create an opportunity for product development and commercialization.
- Arrange periodic meeting with faculty members/students along with officers of Patent Information Centre (PIC), KSCST for identifying patentable inventions.
- Create and facilitate with a transparent system for detailing the ownership control and assignment of intellectual properties generated.

Sessions will be handled by the experts from CPAM, New Delhi and Indian Institute of Science,

Bengaluru and other experts from various parts of India in the areas of IPR patenting.

ELIGIBILITY: The targeted audience would be from the students, academia, and Industry.

REGISTRATION FEE (INCLUDING GST)

UG/PG, Research Scholars	Rs.300/-
Faculty	Rs.500/-
Industry Person & Executives	Rs.700/-

HOW TO APPLY

The completed registration form should be mail to program coordinator.

TRAINING PROGRAMME COORDINATOR

DR. LINGAYYA HIREMATH

Asst Prof, Dept of Biotechnology

RV College of Engineering®

lingayah@rvce.edu.in

9886699277

Executive Committee

Dr. Lingayya Hiremath, BT Faculty

B Vivek Anand Sagar, IP Attorney, KSCST

Dr. Natarajan K, Chemistry Faculty

Mr. Narendra Kumar S. BT Faculty

Dr. Sridharan M, Chemistry Faculty

Mrs. Chitra B T, IEM faculty

***Two days Enriched Training Program
On***

**“Intellectual Property Rights and
Innovations with Special Focus on
Prior Art Search”**

13.09.2019 to 14.09.2019

APPLICATION FORM

Name : _____
 Qualification : _____
 Designation : _____
 Organization : _____
 / Institution : _____
 Teaching Experience: _____
 Faculty/PG Student: _____
 Address: _____

 PIN: _____
 Telephone Code: _____ No. _____
 Mobile No. : _____
 E-mail : _____

Payment Details:

Cash Rs. _____
 Draft No: _____ dated _____
 Amount Rs _____
 Bank: _____

DECLARATION

The above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place :

Date :

Signature of the Applicant

RV COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING®

Rashtrreeya Vidyalaya College of Engineering (RVCE) established in 1963 is the flagship institution of Rashtrreeya Sikshana Samithi Trust (RSST) and one of the earliest self-financing engineering colleges in the country. RVCE today recognized as one of India's leading technical institutions. It is rated amongst the top five self-financing Engineering colleges in the country. Several leading National English magazines have rated the institution as the best institute in the nation amongst self-financing institutions, based on Return on Investment by a student. RVCE is the preferred destination for top ranking aspirants, both for UG and PG programs. The institution offers 12 Bachelors and 17 Post-graduate programs. Fifteen departments are VTU recognized research Centres for M.Sc (Engg.) and Ph.D. studies. All eligible UG & PG programs have been accredited by NBA. RVCE is ranked 63rd in the country by MHRD-NIRF (2018-19). The institution has to its credit over 1300 National and International Journal publications, filed over 40 patents, 32 published patents, completed sponsored research and consultancy projects worth Rs. 30.0 crores. The institution has students strength of about 5500, research scholars 200 guided by more than 375 qualified faculty. The placement in most of the departments is over 95%.

KSCST, Government of Karnataka

Karnataka State Council for Science and Technology (KSCST) was established in the year 1975. It is one of the first State S&T Councils to be set up in the country. KSCST is an autonomous S&T organization under Department of Science & Technology, Government of Karnataka. During the last 40 years, KSCST has been pro-actively

engaging itself to identify, propose and implement S&T based solutions to locale specific needs/problems in the broad areas of Water,

Education, Energy, Ecology and Environment, Waste management and Infrastructure. In co-operation with the Indian Institute of Science and several other premier R&D institutions, KSCST executes many projects and programs aimed at improving socio-economic conditions of the people of the state

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Dr. K.N. Subramanya, Principal, RVCE

**Mr. Hemanth Kumar,
Executive Secretary, KSCST**

**Shri B.Vivek Anand Sagar,
IP Attorney, KSCST**

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Dr. Vidya Niranjana, HoD BT, RVCE

Dr. Lingayya Hiremath, BT Faculty

Dr. A.H. Manjunatha Reddy, BT Faculty

Mr. Narendra Kumar S. BT Faculty

Dr. Ajeet Kumar Srivastava, BT Faculty

Dr. Praveen Kumar Gupta, BT Faculty

Dr. Sridharan M, Chemistry Faculty

Mrs. Chitra B T, IEM faculty

Ms. Sindhu Rajendran, EC faculty

VENUE

**Biotechnology Seminar Hall
R.V. College Engineering,**



***Two days Enriched Training Program
On***

***“Intellectual Property Rights and
Innovations with Special Focus on Prior
Art Search”***

13.09.2019 to 14.09.2019

**Department of Biotechnology
R.V Collège of Engineering, Mysore Road,
Bangalore – 560059.**

**Collaboration with
Karnataka State Council for Science &
Technology (KSCST),
Indian Insitute of Science, Bangalore
and**

**Knowledge Partner
Cell for IPR Promotion and Management
(CIPAM)**

**Department for Promotion of Industry and
Internal Trade,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Government of India**



**DEPARTMENT FOR PROMOTION OF
INDUSTRY AND INTERNAL TRADE
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY,
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA**